
Dear Amanda, 

Thank you for consulting Network Rail with regard to the above planning application. 

After r e v n g  the information provided in relation to the above planning appkation, Network Rail has no further 
observations to make 

Thank you. 

Kind regards 

Elliot Stamp 
Town Planning Technician 
1 Eversholt Street 
London, NW1 2DN 
T 0207 9047247 
M 07740 224772 
Efdkoi 

www.networkraiLco.uk/property 

Please send all Notificatons and Consultattons to 
Town Planning 5 '  Floor, 1 Eyersholl Street, London, NWI 2DN 

or by post to Netwo& 

The content o f  dui, email land any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise 
protected front disclosure. 

This merit should not be used by anyone who is not an on ginal intended recipient, nor may it be copied or 
disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient. 

I f  you hme rood red this etnail by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email 
and any copies from your system. 

Liabil ity cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf 
o f  Network Rail. 

Network Rail Infinstmeture Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered & l i c e  Kings 
Place, 911 York Way London N I 9A0 





London Underground Infrastructure Protection response to your communication attached. 

Kind regards 

Shahina lnayathusein 
Information Manager 
locationenquiries@tube.tfl.gov.uk 
Tel: 0207 918 0016 
Auto: 40016 

Original Message--From: 
Peck, Amanda [mailto:Amanda.Peck@camden.gov.uk] 

Sent: 14 April 2014 13:06 
To: Location Enquiries 
Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2014/1866/P 

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2014/1866/P 

Y2014/1866/P 



This e-mail may contain intommtlon Mach Is cordIdendal. legally prIvieged /iodic! copyright 
protected. This e- mad C intended tor the addressee only. If you receive this in error. mease 
conlaa the sender and delete the metethal from your S. 

The contents of this e-mail and any noached flies are awilidential. II you neve received This emm. 
In snot. please natty us irmned cooly al posfmastelall.gOv.uk and remove k from yOur system. If 
received In error. please do not LISO thssfannain. forward. print or COPY a t  email or Its content. 
Transpxllor London excludes any vaarnmly and any lability S a l e  lhe Quality or accuracy of the 
contents of this email and any etisched fins. 

Transport let London is ebnutery cOrporaTion cams° pnnCipel O d a  is at Windsor House. 42-50 
% l t I e  S t e m .  London. SW1N OTL. Further information about Transport for London's subsidiary 

found on the follatilng l i t  htip://www.th.gov.uk/corporele/aboul4V4510.aspx 

Although i t  have scanned Mb email (including eftechnvecils) lot viruSeS. naelplentS are advised 
to Gerry out their own virus check before opening any attachment:I. as Th. accepts no liability tor 
any loss. or damage which may be caused by viruses. 

... 



g o  25 Pol 2014 

m e n  208784140.260414 

m o w  2014/18819P 

DorrelOpmen1 Coneol 
P1011n1/1900)inden.g0v.ulc 

ItIngs C r . . .  C a n a  Plot 84 London SIC 4A14 

Thank you 'or 'cur comrnunication oi 14* Apa 2014. 

1 o n  cenflmi met Lawlon underground amount 
f l e e  an me Dimling amikaton. 

Should you have any When Pease no not htellale 10 001a01 

S o t o .  inayamusern 
!Samson Manager 
Lift. Infteingant Fliohmon 
Email. otatomookesOuto 
T s  020 7918 0018 


